

Re: Meeting on the OFHP tomorrow

From: Ken Kandeepan <ken.kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Nov 2017 17:12:12 -0400

Perfect thanks, note that we are providing lunch in case you are coming in person.

Ken k

On Nov 1, 2017, at 4:58 PM, Donaldson, Mark (TBS) <Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca> wrote:

|
Hi Ken,

Yes, I will be there.

Cheers,

Mark

From: Ken Kandeepan [<mailto:Ken.Kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>]
Sent: November 1, 2017 4:58 PM
To: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Meeting on the OFHP tomorrow

Hi Mark

Hopefully you will be able to participate in the meeting tomorrow. Steven Ashbourne and his colleagues at Blake have developed a draft protection agreement as well as a procedural agreement, both of which are being reviewed today by MOF Legal.

The objective tomorrow is to go through both documents line by line to ensure that we are comfortable with all of the business and accounting aspects, hence the 3 hour time slot.

your participation will be much appreciated. Legal will incorporate our comments and share with OPG and their counsel as well as E&Y either tomorrow or Friday. The end goal is to present a more or less finalized draft to the OPG Board scheduled to meet I believe on November 17th.

Thanks

Ken k

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.